
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

 

OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OPEN MEETING 

Tuesday September 17, 2019 – 1:00 p.m. 
Berger Auditorium, 6633 Oakmont Drive, Santa Rosa CA 95409 

 
 

Agenda 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
 

2. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA 
 

3. TIME-KEEPER – Rich Laden / TASK MASTER – Dawn McFarland 
 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Approval of the August 20, 2019 Board Meeting    Pages 1-3  
B. LRPC Appointments        Pages 4-17  
C. Chinese Mahjong Forever Club Approval     Pages 18-20 
D. NODA’s (if any)          
 

5. PRESIDENTS REPORT 
 

6. SECRETARY’S EXECUTIVE MEETING SUMMARY (HK)  
 

7. OTHER REPORTS 
A. Treasurers Report (ES)        Pages 21-41    

 Approval of the August 31, 2019 Operating and Reserve Account Financial Statements 
Pursuant to Civil Codes 5500 and 5501 

B. Management Report (GM) 
C. Committee Reports (Committee Chairs) 

 LRPC Solar Sub-Committee 
 

8. OPEN FORUM 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
NONE 

 
10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. CETC Recommendation for OGC Update (MN)    Page  42 
B. CAI Buck a Door Donation Request (GM)     Pages 43-48 
C. November Board Workshop Meeting (SS)     Page   49 
D. Document Production Policy Approval (GM)    Pages 50-55 
E. Fitness Equipment Replacement (GM)      Pages 56-59 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

11. REVIEW         Page 60 
Items for Board review: Member correspondence; Committee Minutes; Other   
 

12. NEXT MEETINGS 
A. The Next Board Meeting is Tuesday October 15, 2019 at 1:00 PM in the Berger Building 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



 

 
  

 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OPEN MEETING 
Tuesday August 20, 2019 – 1:00 p.m. 

Berger Auditorium, 6633 Oakmont Drive, Santa Rosa CA 95409 
MINUTES 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM   
 President Spanier called the meeting to order at 1:01 PM noting a quorum was obtained.  
 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: 
Steve Spanier, President 
Tom Kendrick, Vice President  
Heidi Klyn, Director, Secretary  
Carolyn Bettencourt, Director 

 Jess Marzak, Director 
 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
Marianne Neufeld, Director   

 Noel Lyons, Director 
 
 OTHERS PRESENT:  
 Elke Strunka, Treasurer 
 Kevin Hubred, GM  
 Rich Laden, Timekeeper  
 Cathy Dougherty, EA 
 Dawn McFarland, EA 
 Approximately 45 members 
  

2. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA 

  
A motion was made, seconded and approved unanimously. The motion passed. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Board adopt today’s meeting agenda as presented. 

  

3. TIMEKEEPER – Rich Laden / TASK MASTER – Cathy Dougherty 

President Spanier acknowledged Rich Laden as timekeeper and Cathy Dougherty & Dawn 
McFarland as task masters. 

 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A motion was made, seconded and approved unanimously. The motion passed. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Board accept the consent calendar as presented. 

A. Approval of the July 16, 2019 Board Meeting    
B. Approval of the Special Meeting of the Members August 8, 2019    

Page 1 of 60



 

 
  

C. OCDC Committee Appointment     
D. New Vintage Group Recognition     
E. Nonagenarians Group Recognition     
F. NODA’s 
 

5. PRESIDENT’S REPORT   
President Spanier gave the president’s report which is available on the Association’s website.   
 

6. SECRETARY’S EXECUTIVE MEETING SUMMARY  
Secretary Heidi Klyn announced the following Board actions/discussion items in today’s 
Executive Session. 
A.  Approved three (3) executive meeting minutes; 
B. Approved two (2) contracts;  
C. Discussed seven (7) legal opinions; and 
D. Approved one notice of lien. 

 

7. OTHER REPORTS 
 A. Treasurer Elke Strunka reported the July 2019 operating and reserve account financial 

statement, pursuant to Civil Codes 5500 and 5501.  
 

A motion was made, seconded and approved unanimously. The motion passed. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Board accept OVA treasurer’s July 2019 operating and reserve 
account financial statements pursuant to Civil Codes 5500 and 5501 as presented. 
 

B. Management Report. GM Kevin Hubred gave his management report which is posted on 
the association’s website.  

 
D. Committee Reports 
 1. Iris Harrell provided the Building Construction Committee (BCC) report regarding the 

completion of the ERC project; discussed the CAC pool renovation, adding that the spa 
will be re-grouted with epoxy grout; and, the concrete spacers will be removed and 
replaced with mastic. Iris also discussed the city permit and progress with the Happy 
Tails dog park.   
 

8. OPEN FORUM  
President Spanier announced the open forum and asked members to speak for up to three (3) 
minutes. Four members commented on various topics. 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Revised Sign Policy 

 A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. The motion passed. 
 

RESOLVED: The Board approves the revised sign rules prepared by the architectural committee as 
presented, pursuant to CC 4515 and 4360, to be included in the Oakmont News for dissemination to the 
members of the Association as soon as practicable.  
 
 

Page 2 of 60



 

 
  

10. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Levy, Erlanger CPA Engagement Letter 

A motion was made, seconded and passed by majority vote - four (4) yes votes and one (1) no 
vote (Spanier).  The motion passed. 

 

RESOLVED: The Board approves the CPA Engagement Letter to complete the Y/E annual 
audit and tax returns with Levy, Erlanger, CPA in the amount of $6,600 for the Y/E Audit and 
$400 for preparation of tax returns with funds allocated from the operating fund.   

   

B. Fire Safety Inspections  

 A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. The motion passed. 
 

RESOLVED: The Board will move forward with creating and establishing a property inspection policy and 
inspection forms, to begin property inspections in 2020 in the May/June timeframe, after obtaining a legal 
opinion regarding authority to enforce.  

    

C. OEPC Standing Committee Appointment 

 A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. The motion passed. 
 

RESOLVED: The Board reestablished the OEPC as a standing committee and appoints the members listed in 
the OEPC Roster dated 8-6-19.   

 
D. Future Town Hall/Board Workshop Meetings  

 A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. The motion passed. 
  

 RESOLVED: To cancel the September town hall (TH) meeting and to hold a Fire Safety Town 
Hall meeting to be scheduled for October 1, 2019.  

11. REVIEW 
 

Items for Board review: Member Correspondence; Committee Minutes; Other 
 

12. NEXT MEETINGS 
 

A. The Next Board meeting is Tuesday September 17, 2019 at 1:00 PM in the Berger Building. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 A motion was made, seconded and approved unanimously. The motion passed. 
 
 RESOLVED: To adjourn the meeting at 2:30 PM. 

 
 ATTEST 

I certify that the forgoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes as approved by the Board of 
Directors. 

 
 ___________________________________ ____________ 
 Heidi Klyn, Secretary Dated  

Page 3 of 60



LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT RESOLUTION 

  
September 17, 2019 

 
 
 
Person Submitting GM  
 
Date Submitted: September 11, 2019 
 
Resolution Content: 
 
Whereas, the Long-Range Planning Committee (LRPC) received a letter of resignation from John Williston, 
and  
 
Whereas, the LRPC also desires to add members to their committee, and 
 
Whereas, after publication in the Oakmont News seeking new candidates, LRPC members met with candidates 
Ann Benson, Denise Bickert, Bruce Hartsough and Robert Mack, who submitted their bios/resumes for review, 
and 
 
Whereas, the LRPC would like to appoint new members to serve on the committee, be it resolved:  
 
RESOLVED: The Board appoints Ann Benson, Denise Bickert, Bruce Hartsough and Marilyn Pahr to the 
Long-Range Planning Committee. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
Documents Attached: Candidate Bios/Resumes 
 
 
 



CHINESE MAHJONG FOREVER CLUB APPROVAL RESOLUTION  
 

September 17, 2019 
 
 
 
 
Person Submitting: Name 
 
Date Submitted: September 9, 2019  
 
Resolution Content: 
 
Whereas, members of the Oakmont Village Association have requested formal approval to 
become a recognized club/group at OVA, the Chinese Mahjong Forever Club for the purposes of 
utilizing the OVA facilities for their social activities, and 
 
Whereas, the Chinese Mahjong Forever Club/Group would be considered a club and will be 
subject to the OVA group/club rules, be it resolved: 
 
RESOLVED: The Board approves the application submitted for the establishment of the Mahjong 
Forever Club, to be recognized as an official OVA club. 
 
Fiscal Impact: Indeterminate 
 
Documents Attached: Application  
 
 
 
 

Page 18 of 60



Page 19 of 60



                        OVA FINANCIAL SUMMARY

1 YEAR-TO-DATE OPERATING FUND INCOME AND EXPENSES
Actual Budget Variance Annual Budget

Income (Net of fund trsf)

   Operating Revenue 1,853,605$     1,878,076$    (24,471)$          2,817,114$   
    Miscellaneous 57,452$          49,066$         8,386$             73,600$        
Total Income 1,911,057$     1,927,142$    (16,085)$          2,890,714$   

Expenses
   Administrative 383,234$        377,089$       6,145$             565,635$      
   Payroll 949,345$        948,972$       373$                1,423,458$   
   Custodial & Maintenace 84,517$          89,800$         (5,283)$            134,700$      
   Grounds Common Areas 83,558$          108,667$       (25,109)$          163,000$      
   Recreation Common Areas 53,265$          64,000$         (10,735)$          96,000$        
   Community Bus 47,238$          40,000$         7,238$             60,000$        
   Patrol & Fire Systems 13,883$          14,813$         (930)$               22,220$        
   Utilities 212,855$        217,133$       (4,278)$            325,700$      
   Contingency 66,668$         (66,668)$          100,000$      
Total Expenses 1,827,895$     1,927,142$    (99,247)$          2,890,713$   
Net Income (Loss) 83,162$          -$                  83,162$           1$                 

2 YEAR-TO DATE CONTRIBUTIONS TO RESERVE FUNDS:
Asset Replacement Fund: Actual Budget Variance Annual Total
   Dues 689,336$        689,336$       -$                     1,034,004$   
  OF 2018 Income Transfer 82,905$          -$                  82,905$           -$                  

Capital Improvement Fund
   Dues 310,000$        310,000$       465,000$      
  Loan Proceeds 1,600,000$     -$                  1,600,000$      

Total Fund Contributions 2,682,241$     999,336$       1,682,905$      1,499,004$   

3 YEAR-TO-DATE PROJECT EXPENDITURES FROM RESERVE FUNDS:

Actual
Asset Replacement Fund 2,142,081$     
Capital Improvement Fund 79,680$          

Total Fund Expenditures 2,221,761$     

4 CASH & INVESTMENTS: Ending Balance

Operating Fund 610,801$       
Asset Replacement Fund 1,060,289$    
Capital Improvement Fund 2,088,970$    

Total Cash & Investments 3,760,060$    
Elke Strunka, September 17, 2019

  Eight(8)  Months Ending August 30, 2019
 OVA FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

Page 21 of 60



Page 22 of 60



Page 23 of 60



Page 24 of 60



Page 25 of 60



Page 26 of 60



Page 27 of 60



Page 28 of 60



Page 29 of 60



Page 30 of 60



Page 31 of 60



Page 32 of 60



Page 33 of 60



Page 34 of 60



Page 35 of 60



Page 36 of 60



Page 37 of 60



Page 38 of 60



Page 39 of 60



Page 40 of 60



Page 41 of 60



CETC RECOMMENDATION FOR OGC UPDATE RESOLUTION 

                                                    September 17, 2019 

 

 

Person Submitting: Marianne Neufeld 

 

Date Submitted: September 11, 2019 

 

Resolution Content: 

Whereas:  the Oakmont community voted to approve an increase in our dues so that OVA can 
purchase the golf courses and is eager for news on the progress of the sale, and 

Whereas, the OGC is publishing updates on the progress and next steps involved in the sale of 
the golf courses to their members but this information is not available to the entire community of 
Oakmont, and 

Whereas, CETC recommends that the OVA Board send communications to the community at 
large with an update on the progress and next steps regarding the process of buying the golf 
courses, as soon as possible. 

RESOLVED:  That the OVA Board communicate by Eblast and Oakmont News to inform the 
community of updated progress and next steps toward buying the golf course as soon as possible. 
 

Fiscal Impact: Indeterminate  

 

 

 

 

      

Page 42 of 60



CAI BUCK A DOOR DONATION RESOLUTION 

September 17, 2019 

Person Submitting: GM 

Date Submitted: September 11, 2019 

Resolution Content: 

Whereas, Community Association Institute (CAI) located in Virginia, works with the California 
Legislative Action Committee (CLAC), a group of volunteers consisting of homeowners and 
professionals serving California community associations, and 

Whereas, CAI-CLAC focuses on creating positive relationships with State Legislators to provide 
a voice for the approximately 50,000 Common Interest Developments (CID’s) in the State of 
California who help to create open channels of communications regarding legislation that affects 
CID’s, and  

Whereas, to maintain their high level of success, CAI-CLAC needs California community 
associations’ help by budgeting for their “Buck a Door” campaign for funding their efforts to 
support/advocate or oppose legislation relating to CID’s, and 

Whereas, Nathan McGuire, the associations attorney (Adams Stirling, LLC) is the chair of CAI-
CLAC and advocates their “Buck a Door” request for funding, and 

Whereas the OVA Board of Directors may also desire to help fund CAI-CLAC’s, be it resolved 
that: 

RESOLVED: The Board approves assisting the CAI-CLAC funding campaign for legislative 
action by donating $3,200 to their buck a door campaign.  

Fiscal Impact: $3,200 

Documents Attached: CAI-CLAC Buck a Door Campaign Letter 

Page 43 of 60



Page 44 of 60



Page 45 of 60



Page 46 of 60



Page 47 of 60



Page 48 of 60



NOVEMBER TOWN HALL MEETING RESOLUTION 
  

September 17, 2019 
 
 
 
 
Person Submitting: Kevin Hubred GM 
 
Date Submitted: September 12, 2019  
 
Resolution Content: 
 
Whereas, the Board of Directors has dedicated the first Tuesday of the month for their Board 
Workshop/Town Hall meeting to be held in the Berger auditorium at 1:00 PM, and 
 
Whereas, the Board desires to communicate with the Members of the Oakmont Village 
Association regarding the construction work completed on the ERC renovations project and will 
schedule a Board Workshop/Town Hall meeting, be it resolved: 
 
RESOLVED: The Board approves that the November Town Hall meeting regarding the ERC 
post construction evaluation will be scheduled for Tuesday November 5, 2019 at 1:00 PM in the 
Berger Auditorium.  
 
 



DOCUMENT PRODUCTION POLICY RESOLUTION 

September 17, 2019 

Person Submitting: Kevin Hubred 

Date Submitted: September 12, 2019 

Resolution Content: 

Whereas, the Board of Directors was concerned about potential proprietary information that 
could be part of the “members packet” edition of the monthly board packet, made available to 
the members prior to each board meeting, and suggested that the associations attorney, Nathan 
McGuire, prepare a draft policy to help alleviate any concerns, and 

Whereas, the Davis-Stirling Act, Civil Code 5200, references books and records available to the 
members of the Association, pursuant to proper inspection of association books and records (CC 
5205), also made part of the draft of the Document Production Policy, be it resolved that: 

RESOLVED: The Board approves the Document Production Policy as submitted, to become 
effective immediately.  

Fiscal Impact: None 

Documents Attached: Document Production Policy, Civil Code 5200, Civil Code 5205 

Page 50 of 60



 

1 

 

OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

RECORDS PRODUCTION POLICY 

WHEREAS, the Oakmont Village Association (“Association”) Board of Directors believes that 

the best interest of the Association and its members will be best served by adopting guidelines 

for the membership pursuant to Civil Code Section 5200 et seq. to apply when a member makes 

a request to inspect certain Association records and the associated document production costs,  

 

WHEREAS, the Association’s Board of Directors seeks to strike a balance between transparency 

and protection of member privacy; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Association’s Board of Directors agrees that the following guidelines for the 

request for inspection of Association records and setting the associated document production and 

copy costs meet the needs of the Association: 

 

Member Inspection of Records 

 

1. Association members shall submit any requests in writing for the Association records 

that are subject to inspection pursuant to Civil Code Section 5200 et seq. 

2. The Association will review the records request to determine if the requested records 

are permitted to be inspected and copied under the Civil Code. Should the requested 

records be classified as enhanced association records, the Association is entitled to 

redact those records pursuant to Civil Code Section 5200 et seq.  The Association 

may also withhold or redact information from the Association records for the reasons 

set forth in Civil Code. 

3. Civil Code Section 5200 et seq. provides that certain Association records are subject 

to inspection and the Board of Directors will use this of law as a guideline for its 

decision to disclose or provide records to the membership for inspection. 

4. The Board of Directors shall respond to all records requests within the time frame 

permitted by law. 

5. The Association shall charge members for the production of records as prescribed by 

Civil Code Section 5200 et seq.  The Association shall inform the member of the 

estimated costs, and the member shall agree to pay those associated costs, before the 

requests records are produced. 

Board Meeting Materials 

1. With respect to materials transmitted to the Board for consideration during a Board 

meeting, the Board of Directors authorizes and directs the General Manager to review the 

materials and to determine which materials provided to the Board should also be made 

available to the membership at a Board meeting in the form of a Member Packet, based 

on the following factors: 

 

a. The Board’s desire to be transparent with the membership. 

b. Relevance to membership as a whole. 

c. Relevance to business of Association. 

Page 51 of 60



 

2 

 

d. Privacy interests of any members. 

e. Consent provided or withheld of the author of the document. 

f. Possibility of legal challenge or liability arising from the availability of materials. 

g. Benefit of disclosing communication to membership. 

h. Whether or not the document is subject to inspection under Civil Code Section 

5200 et seq. 

2. The General Manager should confer with the President and/or the Association’s legal 

counsel in the General Manager’s discretion. 

3. Prior to the start of a Board meeting, any Director may object to the General Manager’s 

decision to include a document in the Member Packet, in which case the Board shall 

consider the matter prior to disclosure of the document. 

4. Records related to an Owner or Resident’s architectural application, delinquency, 

violation status, medical or physical condition, or potential legal dispute with the 

Association, should not be included in a Member Packet absent extraordinary 

circumstances and after consultation with the Association’s legal counsel. 

5. A Member Packet will not be made available for Board meetings held in executive 

session. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oakmont Village Association Board of 

Directors hereby adopts the above stated Policy for responding to requests for the inspection of 

Association records and the associated document production costs and determining which 

materials should be made available during board meetings, and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that these guidelines become effective immediately upon proper notice 

to the membership and are duly adopted by the Board of Directors and shall remain in effect 

until otherwise amended or cancelled by the Board of Directors. 

Date: ________________________________ 

President: _____________________________ 

Secretary: _____________________________ 

Page 52 of 60



8/5/2019

1/2

DAVIS-STIRLING ACT

< < Previous . . ADAMS|STIRLING . . Next > >

Civil Code §5200. Association Records and Enhanced Records.

For the purposes of this article, the following de�nitions shall apply:

(a) “Association records” means all of the following: [Old: Civ. Code §1365.2(a)(1)]

(1) Any �nancial document required to be provided to a member in Article 7 (commencing with
Section 5300) or in Sections 5565 and 5810.

(2) Any �nancial document or statement required to be provided in Article 2 (commencing with
Section 4525) of Chapter 4.

(3) Interim �nancial statements, periodic or as compiled, containing any of the following:

(A) Balance sheet.

(B) Income and expense statement.

(C) Budget comparison.

(D) General ledger. A “general ledger” is a report that shows all transactions that
occurred in an association account over a speci�ed period of time.

The records described in this paragraph shall be prepared in accordance with an accrual or modi�ed
accrual basis of accounting.

(4) Executed contracts not otherwise privileged under law.

(5) Written board approval of vendor or contractor proposals or invoices.

(6) State and federal tax returns.

(7) Reserve account balances and records of payments made from reserve accounts.

(8) Agendas and minutes of meetings of the members, the board, and any committees appointed by
the board pursuant to Section 7212 of the Corporations Code; excluding, however,minutes and other
information from executive sessions of the board as described in Article 2 (commencing with Section
4900).

(9) Membership lists, including name, property address, and mailing address, but not including
information for members who have opted out pursuant to Section 5220.

(10) Check registers.

(11) The governing documents.

(12) An accounting prepared pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 5520.
Page 53 of 60

https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode5145/tabid/3791/Default.aspx#axzz2CR2ljirY
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode5205/tabid/3793/Default.aspx#axzz2CR2ljirY
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode13652/tabid/894/Default.aspx#axzz2F2MsQydl
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode5300/tabid/3802/Default.aspx#axzz2CgHrcBrn
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode5565/tabid/3818/Default.aspx#axzz2E7W9oGpN
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode5810/tabid/3852/Default.aspx#axzz2CgHrcBrn
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode4525/tabid/3736/Default.aspx#axzz2CR2ljirY
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/AccountingMethods/tabid/1203/Default.aspx#axzz3SOf9Hrrj
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CorpCode7212/tabid/1045/Default.aspx#axzz2E7YwTENG
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode4900/tabid/3773/Default.aspx#axzz2CR2ljirY
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode5220/tabid/3796/Default.aspx#axzz2CR2ljirY
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode5520/tabid/3815/Default.aspx#axzz2CgHrcBrn


8/5/2019

2/2

(13) An “enhanced association record” as de�ned in subdivision (b).

(b) “Enhanced association records” means invoices, receipts and canceled checks for payments made by the
association, purchase orders approved by the association, credit card statements for credit cards issued in the
name of the association, statements for services rendered, and reimbursement requests submitted to the
association. [Old: Civ. Code §1363.2(a)(2)]

(Added by Stats. 2012, Ch. 180, Sec. 2. E�ective January 1, 2013. Operative January 1, 2014, by Sec. 3 of Ch. 180.)

Copyright 2004-2018 by ADAMS | STIRLING PLC. Davis-Stirling.com is a product of ADAMS | STIRLING and is not
sponsored by or a�liated with any governmental agency. The website and Adams Stirling Newsletter are for
advertising, informational and educational purposes only. The information does not constitute legal advice.

Page 54 of 60

https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode13632/tabid/883/Default.aspx#axzz2F2MsQydl
http://www.adamsstirling.com/


Page 55 of 60



FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESOLUTION 
  

September 17, 2019 
 
 
 
Person Submitting: Kevin Hubred, GM 
 
Date Submitted: September 12, 2019  
 
Resolution Content: 
 
Whereas, the Oakmont Fitness Club monitors the Central Activities Centers’ fitness equipment 
for repair and replacement and has recommended that three pieces of equipment be replaced: a 
Stairmaster; a recumbent bicycle; and, a lateral elliptical, and 
 
Whereas, the Finance Committee met on Thursday, September 12, 2019 to discuss the proposals 
received from the Fitness Club from: Fit-Tech for the total amount of $18,712.29; and, Fitness 
Fixers for $14,988.73, and  
 
Whereas, the reserve study reflects expenditures in 2019 for $17,680, and 
 
Whereas, the Finance Committee recommended the purchase of the three pieces of equipment 
from Fit-Tech, be it resolved: 
 
RESOLVED: The Board approves the proposal from Fit-Tech for $18,712.29 with funds 
allocated from the reserve account (ARF). 
 
Background:  
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
 
Documents Attached: Proposals, Reserve Study Fitness Line Item  
 
 
 
 

Page 56 of 60



Page 57 of 60



Page 58 of 60



Page 59 of 60



Page 60 of 60


	4A 8-20-19 DRAFT Regular Mtg Minutes
	4B LRPC Committee Appointment Resolution
	4B(1) Ann Benson Resume'for Oakmont LRPC
	4B(2) Denise Bickert Resume Feb 2018
	4B(3) Bruce Hartsough Resume
	4B(4) Robert Mack Bio_LRPC
	4C Chinese Mahjong Forever Club Resolution
	4C(1) Chinese Mahjong Forever Club Request
	7A(1) Treasurers Report 9-17-19 Aug 31
	7A(2) OVA August 2019 Financial Statements Pt.1 Web & FC
	10A CETC Recommendation for OGC Update
	10B CAI Buck a Door Donation Resolution
	10B(1) CAI Buck a Door Donation
	10C November Board Workshop Meeting Resolution
	10D Document Production Policy Resolution
	10D(1) Document Production Policy (DRAFT), 2
	10D(2) CC5200 Membership Books and Records
	10D(3) Civil Code 5205 Inspection of Books and Records
	10E Fitness Equipment Purchase Resolution
	10E(1) Fitness Center Equipment Requests - 9-17-19
	10E(2) CAC Fitness Equipment Reserves
	11A 8-15-19 Minutes approved 9-12-19



